
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 10.1

6.1

Public hearing adding Assessor's Parcel Number 904-0010-002-10 (SMP 40 project,
located at the southern end of Discovery Drive and Atlantis Court) to the Future
Annexation Area for the City of Livermore Community Facilities District No. 2021-1
(Maintenance and Public Services) and authorizing and directing actions related
thereto.  
 
Material: PowerPoint Presentation

8.0

Council Committee Reports and Matters Initiated by City Manager, City Attorney, Staff,
and Council Members.
 
Material: Council Reports

  

DATE: March 10, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Marianna Marysheva, City Manager

SUBJECT: Supplemental materials received prior to the meeting.
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION
 
 
SUMMARY

These materials were posted online and made available to the public at the same time that they were
distributed to the City Council.
 

 

 
DISCUSSION

 
ATTACHMENTS
 
1. Supplemental Materials
 
Prepared by: Ashley Zieba
                      Assistant City Clerk

 

  
 

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3198171/2025-03-10_Supplemental_Materials.pdf


  

Approved by:

____________________________________
Marianna A. Burch
City Manager

Fiscal Review by:

____________________________________
Tina Olson
Administrative Services Director


